

7.00	Update from Parish Council PY confirmed he attended the Parish Council meeting last week.	INFO																																								
	PY advised the Parish Council are progressing the relocation of the play equipment.	INFO																																								
	Parish Council have advised we can use the village green for tables in relation to the garage sale.	INFO																																								
8.00	Event Update and Planning St George's Day 23 rd April – TB, CK and LC confirmed they are available to help on the evening. AJ organising.	AJ																																								
	Garage Sale 30 th April – PY provided village map. SR leading this event.	SR																																								
	Village Fete – BS advised there is a meeting tomorrow night. BS, AJ and TB attending.	BS/AJ/TB																																								
	SR asked if there was going to be a crockery smash at the fete. CL volunteered to coordinate this stall.	CL																																								
	PY discussed the children's races.	INFO																																								
	Black Caps – LC advised this will be held on the 3 rd September. LC progressing.	LC																																								
	Race Night – The Race Night was discussed and it was agreed this would be held on 22 nd October. SR volunteered to help Christine run the tote. CJ progressing.	CJ																																								
	Vintage Villagers – Will be the 8 th December 2016.	CJ																																								
	Father Christmas Deliveries – Will be 24 th December	SR																																								
9.00	Funding SR advised Sue Sheppard has provided funding routes for Community Café and Playgroup. SR to progress.	SR																																								
10.00	Panza The Panza was drawn for March.	INFO																																								
	<table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th>Prize</th> <th>Name</th> <th>Address</th> <th>Ticket Ref</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>£50</td> <td>Nathan</td> <td>Thistledown</td> <td>2847</td> </tr> <tr> <td>£20</td> <td>Halls</td> <td>Kynaston</td> <td>1599</td> </tr> <tr> <td>£10</td> <td>Dianne</td> <td>Meadow Close</td> <td>3887</td> </tr> <tr> <td>£10</td> <td>Thorndyke</td> <td>Meadow Close</td> <td>3426</td> </tr> <tr> <td>£5</td> <td>Welch</td> <td>St Marys</td> <td>0923</td> </tr> <tr> <td>£5</td> <td>Dianne</td> <td>Meadow Close</td> <td>3888</td> </tr> <tr> <td>£5</td> <td>Baldwin</td> <td>Church End</td> <td>3174</td> </tr> <tr> <td>£5</td> <td>Cavanagh</td> <td>Shalford Road</td> <td>2833</td> </tr> <tr> <td>£5</td> <td>Sue</td> <td>St MArys</td> <td>2978</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	Prize	Name	Address	Ticket Ref	£50	Nathan	Thistledown	2847	£20	Halls	Kynaston	1599	£10	Dianne	Meadow Close	3887	£10	Thorndyke	Meadow Close	3426	£5	Welch	St Marys	0923	£5	Dianne	Meadow Close	3888	£5	Baldwin	Church End	3174	£5	Cavanagh	Shalford Road	2833	£5	Sue	St MArys	2978	INFO
Prize	Name	Address	Ticket Ref																																							
£50	Nathan	Thistledown	2847																																							
£20	Halls	Kynaston	1599																																							
£10	Dianne	Meadow Close	3887																																							
£10	Thorndyke	Meadow Close	3426																																							
£5	Welch	St Marys	0923																																							
£5	Dianne	Meadow Close	3888																																							
£5	Baldwin	Church End	3174																																							
£5	Cavanagh	Shalford Road	2833																																							
£5	Sue	St MArys	2978																																							
	The Panza prize breakdown was discussed in February however it was agreed this will be progressed at a future meeting.	ALL																																								
11.00	Any Other Business Pilates was discussed. PY advised the names of those interested in Pilates has been passed to Jean Simmons. PY to report on progress.	PY																																								

12.00

Next Meeting Date

Monday 16th May 2016 @7:30pm in the Village Hall.

ALL